TOWN OF FAIRFAX

STAFF REPORT
May 3, 2017
TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk &<

SUBJECT: Approve Town sponsorship of temporary road and parking lot closure for the
Fairfax Festival and Parade on June 10 and 11, 2017

RECOMMENDATION
Sponsor the temporary closure of certain streets listed below for the Fairfax Festival and
Parade on June 10 and 11, 2017.

DISCUSSION :

The Annual Fairfax Town Parade will be held on the morning of June 10, 2017, and the
annual Fairfax Festival will be held on June 10 and 11, 2017. The temporary closure of
certain streets is necessary in order to safely facilitate the parade, and for traffic control
during the Festival.

The request before the Council is to sponsor the temporary closure of the following
streets or portions thereof:

e Center Boulevard, 720 to the West End

e Broadway from Center west to Merwin, including connecting intersections
of Pacheco, Claus and Bank Street at Broadway, and Sir Francis Drake
Boulevard

e Bolinas Road between Broadway and Park, Park between Bolinas and

Merwin

All of Merwin

Portions of Elsie between Bolinas Road and the Mono parking lot and

A portion of Mono Avenue West of Bolinas for bicycle parking.

The Pavilion Parking lot or a portion of the Pavilion Parking lot shall be

reserved for the EcoFest vendors.

FISCAL IMPACT
Minimal loss of permit fees
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